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From: States of Jersey Customer Services
Sent: 27 January 2012 11:14

L)
To: PEC-Planning (?\ \\ ‘2'4 S l Lecw:\\
Subject: FW: SoJd Feedback

From: S0J] Webmaster

Sent: 27 January 2012 01:36

To: States of Jersey Customer Services
Subject: So] Feedback

Name: caroline leach

Emal): Cralivewiesascsaionmmieg
Phone No. (NN

Address: SR

st lawrence

st Plzow f1633

Type of feedback:
Complaint

Dept:

planning and building, Plemont headland

Det “s:

I do .0t want to see the old holiday camp area above Plemont being developed into a housing
area, even though there are fewer houses suggested now and some land is offered as 'returned to
nature'. It is a very special area of 'cliffs and headlands, prized for remoteness and feelings of
wilderness, which has a wide public appeal, is important to tourism and would take 50 years to
regenerate and is not recreatable. It needs management to enhance the quality of the habitat for
indigenous animals, the rare agile frog and reptiles, lizards and possibly slow worms and grass
snakes. This is stated in the Planning and Building's own website, so any development is going
against its own advice and it would have a massively 'deleterious impact on the character of the
area'., another quote. 7,000 Jersey people have protested against development on our headlands,
enough is enough. Do you want another outcry against Planning's bad decisions like you have
had against the disgusted response to the rape of the Portelet headland. We have too many people
in Jersey now, we do not need to encourage any more to come and live here, our infrastructure is
creaking and groaning as it is and the cost is not economically viable, in my opinion. NO to
development on Plemont or any other coastal area. Planning used to be called the Beauty

Natural, they do not look after the natural beauty of the Island, they desecrate it, please STOP
now!. Take care of our beautiful island for future generations.

Re ' Yes

Reply method: Email
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